

th

- o BAC members to provide individual feedback to Erik on the BAC feedback document
- o Erik will pull the report together by April 3rd
- o Document will be provided to the School Board around April 5th

5. BAC discussion on Public Comment:

- x Instructional risk to allow each school to make their own cuts
 - o Assume there will be some guidance given to each Principal

x @Í\Ù :U 2 Ù e:Ù\ô ô Ù 1:X ô Ù î ô ± 2 e } ô Ù \: +je :2\Ù :X Ù æ Í + Í 2 è 2
understand the Í í è ' Ù : Ù è + Í X e ... Ù : 2 Ù ‡ ô } ô 2 j ô Ù X : 1 Ù e ô Ù : j 2 e ... Ù î : ô
1 : } ô Ù : X • Í X î Ù Í e Ù e \ Ù e 1 ô

6. Reviewed

- x Grant writer – opportunities
- x details on this
 - o
 - o
- x Non-
- x „X:\$ è e :2 Ú Í è è j X í È Ú. Í + e ô X 2 Í e } ô Ú Í U U X : Í è ô \ Ú æ ô Ú è : 2 \ í ô X ô í :

7. Reviewed the BAC input document

- x Focused discussion on the cost per pupil per school and the wide variation across APS

a ô ô e 2 Ú Í í \$: j X 2 ô í Ú Í e Û X á O O U 1 ß